

## Valley Victory Life Group

### Kingdom Dominion-Jesus as Savior

**Cultivate Good Relationships!** “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

#### *A Savior does for you, what you cannot do yourself*

1. (Matthew 1:21-23 TPT) She will give birth to a son and you are to name him ‘Savior,’ for he is destined to give his life to save his people from their sins.” This happened to fulfill what the Lord had spoken through his prophet: Listen! A virgin will be pregnant, she will give birth to a Son, and he will be known as “Emmanuel,” which means in Hebrew, “God became one of us.”
2. (Luke 2:9-11 TPT) Suddenly, an angel of the Lord appeared in radiant splendor before them, lighting up the field with the blazing glory of God, and the shepherds were terrified! But the angel reassured them, saying, “Don’t be afraid, for I have come to bring you good news, the most joyous news the world has ever heard! And it is for everyone everywhere! For today in Bethlehem a rescuer was born for you. He is the Lord Yahweh, the Messiah.
3. (Romans 5:6 TPT) For when the time was right, the Anointed One came and died to demonstrate his love for sinners who were entirely helpless, weak, and powerless to save themselves.
4. (Galatians 5:4 AMP) If you seek to be justified and declared righteous and to be given a right standing with God through the Law, you are brought to nothing and so separated (severed) from Christ. You have fallen away from grace (from God's gracious favor and unmerited blessing).

**Commented [BC1]:** In the Hebrew: Yeshua or Y’hoshua means 'Yahweh is salvation, restoration and deliverance.' **God becomes a man to do for us what humanity is incapable of doing for ourselves!**

**Commented [BC2]:** Matthew 1 records Joseph's supernatural encounter with an agent of heaven. The angel gives instruction that a miracle will occur with his virgin fiancée Mary. *She will become divinely pregnant with a God-son who will save the world.*

**Commented [BC3]:** The messenger from heaven announced that God was entering the natural realm. Humanity was given ONE CHANCE to return to their original state of perfection, and completely escape the corruption of the curse. *This is the Good news of the Kingdom of Christ as Savior.*

**Commented [BC4]:** *This may be the most powerful descriptions of who Jesus is.* HE IS GOD as a man.

**Commented [BC5]:** *We must continually accept that on our own we are completely helpless and unable to change our circumstances.* Kingdom living requires that you daily surrender control, and accept Jesus as Savior. He **continues to do** for you what you cannot do for yourself !

**Commented [BC6]:** Jesus as Savior gets you INTO the kingdom. **Jesus as Savior also keeps you advancing forward in the kingdom.** Progress with eternal things depends upon our reliance on God (not our own efforts). *The Savior leads you deeper into the kingdom to face greater challenges!* Let Jesus IN YOU change the world.